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Director, Federal Bureau SN
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Department of Justice g :
Washington, D. C. ' o S T
\\R Dear Mr. Hoover: 7 =
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As you know, Lee Harvey Osweld told Buel__l__}{_elsle@ier
on November 21, 1963, that he wanted to return to Irving, Texas,
to pick up curtain rods. In order to check out this story
fully, we would like the FBI to examine Oswald's room at 1026

N. Beckley Street to provide the answers to the following questions:

(1) Are there curtains in this room now?

(2) Were there curtains in this room on November 21, 19637 \'

(3) Is the window in the rocm one which is suitable for
curtains, or does the window have shades or venetian j
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blinds? \\ b r\:
(4) Do Mrs. Earlene Roberts or Mrs. Johnson (the owner) XE%
have any information as to whether Oswald may in fact 5 ‘/',
have wanted to hang curtains? \ <
~N
Sincerely,
) r:’ ) .,./ . . ” °
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5 < =5 Aa you Pno:, Lne Harvcy Osw ld told Bucll Wesley Frazier /z/}
- .. - on November 21, 1963, that he wanted to return to Irving, 'Dexas
Bt to pick up curtain rods. In order to check out this story -~
g P fully, we would like the FBI to exsnine Oswald's room at lO26j3vc{
T H Bcckley Strcet to provide the ensvers to the following questions'
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e Bt . - have eny information as to whnther Oswald may in faCt
have vantod to hang curtains? o 3 ‘ ' v

1 MASAaTss
/L8

—— QP TA—

P LA 4*‘?“:"5"‘5"'““"&#&‘% ?Tv“”‘.. 27N ted "T’-"’WN\"‘?‘*




